Dorothy Cassesso

From: Dorothy Cassesso

Sent: Wednesday, July 05, 2017 2:59 PM

To: Michael Capasso

Subject: FW: Shannon Meeting Follow-Up and May Bulletin
Attachments: Somerville PD.pdf

From: Christine Masiello

Sent: Wednesday, July 05, 2017 2:19 PM

To: Dorothy Cassesso

Subject: FW: Shannon Meeting Follow-Up and May Bulletin

Christine Masiello

Somerville Police Dept.

220 Washington Street

Somerville, MA 02143
617-625-1600 ext. 7200
cmasiello@police.somerville.ma.us

From: Howe, Christine [mailto:CHowe@mapc.org]

Sent: Wednesday, July 05, 2017 1:55 PM

To: Dorothy Cassesso <dcassesso@ police.somerville.ma.us>; Christine Masiello <cmasiello@police.somerville.ma.us>
Subject: RE: Shannon Meeting Follow-Up and May Bulletin

Hi Christine & Dottie - Here is the approved budget for the Shannon grant for Somerville PD.

Christine Howe

Grants Management and Procurement Specialist
Three Rivers Interlocal Council Coordinator
Metropolitan Area Planning Council

60 Temple Place, 6th floor

Boston, MA 02111

phone: (617) 933-0732

chowe@mapc.org

WWW.mapc.org

o
MAPC

From: Howe, Christine

Sent: Friday, June 30, 2017 11:46 AM

To: 'Dorothy Cassesso' <dcassesso@police.somerville.ma.us>; Christine Masiello <cmasiello@police.somerville.ma.us>
Subject: RE: Shannon Meeting Follow-Up and May Bulletin




FY17 Metro Mayors Shannon CSI
Approved State and Match Share Funding

Brief Description of

Department Overtime Calculation duties/activities State Share
Officer Overtime rate of
Somerville Police | $50.33/hr x 4 hr/shift x Overtime for Hot Spot $12 540.45
Department 85.5576 shifts = Patrols T

$17,224.45

Match Share

$4,684.00




